

Balto. July 1st 1870.

D^r James Hall

69
II A 28

Dear Sir, We have your favor
of this date, and your remarks
have our attention.

It is our established
Custom to charge 1% additional
Commⁿ & 5% Interest for each
60 days extension of amount
drawn under Credit

If you desire it
we can have the ~~£~~ bro. referred to
again extended for 60 days on
the same terms, pending the
return of Mr Hall, instead of
selling

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

16. January 1868—November 1871
September 1872 (1)